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CHAIR HOKAMA: . . .(gavel). . . Good afternoon, Members. The Policy Committee shall come to
order. This is the 15 th of April 2011, Committee meeting. This afternoon we are meeting with
the consent from vice, from Chairman Mateo, that has allowed us to do this during the budget
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process as well with the acknowledging of support from Mr. Pontanilla. As you can see,
Members, we have an ambitious agenda for the afternoon, and we'll do it as expeditiously as
possible. But before we start with the agenda'd items, we do have a request for public testimony
this afternoon. So she's a veteran testifier, so, so I'm sure she knows the rules. Three minutes to
give their comments, and we'll call up Ms. Raisbeck to share her thoughts with the Committee
this afternoon.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chairman?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, I just-MS. RAISBECK: Thank you, Mr. Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --we didn't have roll call or anything like that. I just, well I just
asking. ... (chuckle)...
CHAIR HOKAMA: Yeah, we'll take when, once-COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Oh, okay.
CHAIR HOKAMA: --we start before we do the business portion-COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
CHAIR HOKAMA: --Mr. Victorino-COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: --thank you. Ms. Raisbeck?
. . .BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY. .
MS. RAISBECK: Thank you. Mr. Chairman, a question-CHAIR HOKAMA: ... (Inaudible)...
MS. RAISBECK: --about the three minutes, I'm testifying on Item-CHAIR HOKAMA: 2(10).
MS. RAISBECK: --2(10)--
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CHAIR HOKAMA: Yes.
MS. RAISBECK: --and there's six names there. May I have three minutes for two of the names? I
mean for each of two names?
CHAIR HOKAMA: You know, for, the way I, I view this, Ms. Raisbeck, is there is one agenda'd item-MS. RAISBECK: Uh-huh.
CHAIR HOKAMA: --and, and so you can speak for three minutes, and by our rules here, with an
additional minute that if you request, I'm happy to provide you with, but it's not by names, it is
by agenda items that I make this ruling so, you know, do as much as you can in, in your time
allotted, Ms., Ms.
Ms Raisbeck.
MS. RAISBECK: Okay.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you.
MS. RAISBECK: Well, one, one of the names that apparently is rather controversial. My name is
Sally Raisbeck, I live in Wailuku. I'm testifying about the nomination of Gene Viglione to the
Board of Ethics. I'm not a personal...I have no personal knowledge of Mr. Viglione, but I have
lengthy knowledge that he has been very involved in very good causes like the Light Bringers. I
believe he founded that. And he is involved in feeding programs so I really regard him as, just
from knowledge from the paper of his activities, that he's really very much like a Good
Samaritan, the best kind, and so I support his nomination very strongly. I am sorry to see that
Mike White isn't here today. I was...if he were...oh, there he is, oh good, good. I wanted to ask
Mike not to vote on the nomination to the Board of Ethics. I think he has a conflict of interest
there because he has a, various complaints that the Board has not yet ruled on, and there are other
complaints filed subsequently, that if Mr. Viglione is confirmed to the Board of Ethics, which I
expect he will be, he would be considering those complaints. And I wanted to ask everybody on
the Council whether if they were on a committee delegated to be a judicial selection committee
and they knew that one of their...and they were the appointing people for a judge in the District
Court, and if they knew that one of their members had a, an important civil case in the District
Court...and this has nothing to do with personality. It simply has to do with the fact that the
supposed candidate for judge would be ruling on something involving the body that appointed
him. So that is my feeling that Mike has a conflict of interest and there's nothing wrong with
having a conflict of interest. Many people have them. The remedy is disclosure followed by
when appropriate, a recusal. And the...a conflict of interest is a situation. There's nothing
personal about it. It's a situation. Our Corporation Counsel has an ongoing conflict of interest,
and he has made a choice to disclose it and then devise an appropriate remedy. I think
Mr. White, in this case, has a conflict of interest, he should disclose it, that he has complaints
filed against him in the Board of Ethics. If Mr. Viglione is appointed, he will be ruling on those
complaints. That situation is probably not gonna go away either. Thank you very much.
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CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, Ms. Raisbeck, for your comments. Members, any questions for
Ms. Raisbeck, clarify any part of her testimony this afternoon to you? Okay, having none,
Ms. Raisbeck, we thank you very much for sharing your thoughts with the Committee.
MS. RAISBECK: Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, Members, before we start on the first item, which is POL-2(4), the Chair
will acknowledge for the record that present is Vice-Chairman Carroll, as well as all Committee
Members Baisa, Cochran, Couch, Mateo, Victorino, White, and Pontanilla. Members, let me
direct your attention to the first order, which is POL-2(4). And since we also have no additional
request for testimony, Members, the Chair will close testimony for this afternoon's meeting with
no objections.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you very much. The Chair orders testimony to be closed for today's
meeting.
. . .END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY.. .

ITEM NO. 2(4): POL-2(4)
NOMINATIONS TO BOARDS, COMMITTEES, AND
COMMISSIONS (MAUI REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY) (C.C. No. 11-31)
CHAIR HOKAMA: Now what you have before you, Members, regarding Item 2(4), is a vacancy
created by the resignation of Mr. Robert Horcajo in January 2011, and we thank Mr. Horcajo for
his...service to the County. Originally Mr. Horcajo's term was set to expire on March 31, 2015.
Mayor Arakawa has sent, for your review and consideration, Members, a transmittal that he is
recommending the nominee of Mark Walker for a term to expire on March 31, 2015. So is there
any questions for the Chair, at this time, regarding what is before the Committee, Members?
Okay, if not, then I'm more than happy to have a motion to amend, but first, let me say that if
you take a look at the resolution...we are going, the Chair is gonna be requesting some motions
to be entertained. And one is that we amend the draft resolution by placing the nominee's name
and term on Exhibit "B", letter "B", which is part of your attachment, if you so desire an
approval, recommendation to Council, or by placing the exhibits, by placing the nominee's name
on Exhibit "C", if the Committee is recommending disapproval for the nominee It is your
Chair's recommendation, however, to have the name of Mark Walker to be placed on Exhibit
"B" for approval. Is there any questions regarding the nominee at this time, Members? If not
then the Chair will have a motion to amend draft resolution by placing the nominee's name,
Mark Walker, on Exhibit "B", recommending approval to the Maui Redevelopment Agency for a
term to expire March 31, 2015. Mr. Carroll?
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: So moved.
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Second.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay we have a motion made by Mr. Carroll, seconded by Ms. Baisa. Is there any
discussions on the motion before you, Members?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, having none, all in favor of the motion, please say "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: "Aye".
CHAIR HOKAMA: Opposed, say no? Motion is carried with nine "ayes".
VOTE:

AYES:

Chair Hokama, Vice-Chair Carroll, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Cochran, Couch, Mateo, Pontanilla, Victorino, and
White.

NOES:

None.

EXC.:

None.

ABSENT: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
MOTION CARRIED
ACTION: APPROVE amendment.
CHAIR HOKAMA: This will be forwarded to Council as the Committee's recommendation. Thank
you very much, Members. Moving on-MS. NAKATA: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Yes.
MS. NAKATA: That was a motion to amend the resolution. Can we have a main motion to have the
resolution adopt...recommend adoption of the resolution as amended?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you for that reminder, Staff. I'm trying to move too fast this afternoon.
Okay. The Chair is now recommending a motion to adopt the draft resolution as amended for
again, Mark Walker, to the Maui Redevelopment Agency for a term expiring March 31, 2015.
Mr. Carroll?
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VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. So moved.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Second.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. The Chair receives a motion from Mr. Carroll, duly seconded by
Ms. Baisa. Any further discussion, Members? Having none, all in favor of the motion, please
say "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: "Aye".
CHAIR HOKAMA: Opposed, say no? Motion is carried with nine "ayes". Thank you very much.
VOTE:

AYES:

Chair Hokama, Vice-Chair Carroll, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Cochran, Couch, Mateo, Pontanilla, Victorino, and
White.

NOES:

None.

EXC.:

None.

ABSENT: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
MOTION CARRIED
ACTION: Recommending ADOPTION of revised resolution.
ITEM NO. 2(8): NOMINATIONS TO BOARDS, COMMITTEES, AND COMMISSIONS
(VARIOUS) (C.C. No. 11-31)

CHAIR HOKAMA: Let me direct you now, Members, please to Item 2(8)...2(8) is also regarding
NOMINATIONS TO BOARDS, COMMITTEES, AND COMMISSIONS. What we have before
you, Members, is a correspondence dated April 1, 2011, from Mayor Arakawa, who has
transmitted for your consideration, a draft resolution appointing members to boards and
commissions for the County of Maui. We have two commissions or, or a commission and, a
committee, Members. The first is the Maui County Commission on Persons with Disabilities.
Two of the nominees are for terms expiring on March 31, 2016, and as I understand it, the, we
are, there is also vacancy to fill a spot created by the expiration of the term of former members
John Briley of Wailuku and the Reverend Andrew Valentine, Jr. of Kihei. And these two slots
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will be for a term expiring on March 31, two thousand and--excuse me--their terms expired on
March 31, 2011. This afternoon, there's, there's also a third vacancy, Members, due to the
passing of the late Mr. Tracy Souza, and that would be a position that would be filled for a term
expiring on March 31, 2014. This is your Chair's ruling regarding this commission and what
was before you. The Chair by review of Staff and appropriate resource personnel, Members, will
say that this afternoon, the first two names are valid and recommended nominees from
Mayor Arakawa for your consideration. It is your Chair's understanding, at this point in time,
regarding the vacancy created by the passing of the late Mr. Souza, that it is now under the
purview to fill by Council authority, and we are in that phase of the appointment process.
Therefore, the name, at this point in time, Mr. Ramoda Anand, is viewed by the Chair to be void
and invalid, and, therefore, not, will not be part of the Committee's consideration this afternoon.
Any questions regarding this commission, which is the Maui County Commission on Persons
with Disabilities. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Chair, and thank you for that clarification, but I'm still
confused, Chair. I mean you're saying it's not something that we can take action on because it
came down too late? What was the reason why we cannot-CHAIR HOKAMA: The Mayor-COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --take action?
CHAIR HOKAMA: --you know, by Charter, the Mayor has 30 days-COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Uh-huh.
CHAIR HOKAMA: --upon the creation of the vacancy, which, unfortunately, was the passing of
Mr. Souza, and that was, he had until March 11 th of 2011, to nominate an individual to fill that
vacancy that occurred, that has occurred. It then becomes the Council's responsibility under the
terms and conditions of the Charter, which allows us to have 60 days to exercise our authority to
appoint and confirm, if Council desires, a replacement to fill that vacancy, and that 60-day period
will expire on May 10, 2011. So, therefore, your Chair has ruled that the way it is within the
process, the name, as sent down by Mr. Mayor Arakawa, is at this point, void and invalid.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. If you don't mind, could I ask Corp., Corporation Counsel?
CHAIR HOKAMA: You may.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: With your permission?
CHAIR HOKAMA: You may, Mr. Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Corporation Counsel, and, and, and, and I understand what
Chair Hokama has said. I just want, you know, and the public is watching this so I just want to
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make sure we, we do it correctly and, and I believe what he's telling me to be true, but I'd like to
hear it from you just to confirm.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Kushi?
MR. KUSHI: Yes, Mr. Chair, Member Victorino, apparently the, what the Chair has described is correct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. KUSHI: Pursuant to the, the Charter, Section 13-2(17) I believe, in conjunction with
Section 2.41.050 of Maui County Code, what happens is that there's a vacancy, death,
resignation, et cetera, the Mayor needs to notify the Council within five days...that's pursuant to
Code. Then the process is set forth by Charter. The, the effective date of the vacancy, in this
case, death, the Mayor then has 30 days to nominate someone. And then upon receipt, then the
Council has 60 days to approve. In the event the Mayor does not submit the name within his
30 days, then it's within the Council's jurisdiction. And any submittal within the 60-day period
is deemed invalid by County Code. I know it's a roundabout way of saying, but, you know,
again, these are what we have to live with. So unfortunately, or, or in any event, the facts are, are
such that your Chair is correct in his interpretation.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, now I was-MR. KUSHI: But again, you know, what, what, what is happening now, the nomination, there is still a
vacancy. It's still within this body's court so to say to, to fill that vacancy within, up to, and
including May 10 th .
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. You know, you mentioned five days and, you know, in the
case of resignations, I can understand that. The five-day clock starts from the day or the, or the
day of notification or the, the day of the passing of the individual? Because, I mean, in my, in
my experience in this area, sometimes the word doesn't get down right away or it doesn't get to
the necessary parties. So when does the clock run for that five days?
MR. KUSHI: Well according to the Code, Section 2.41.040, it just says the Mayor shall notify the
Council within five days of any vacancy. It is what it is, but the operative language is in the
Charter-COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
MR. KUSHI: --and it says within 30 days of that vacancy, the Mayor shall submit a name In this case,
that, that time period expired.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So in other words, then to answer my question is there is no
definitive when that clock starts as far as five days? Just five days, the Mayor shall notify or in
notifying?
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MR. KUSHI: It's just five days, I don't know what the penalty would be.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah...well, yeah, yeah, you're right, right, right, I guess, yeah.
MR. KUSHI: Because, you know, I...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. I'm just trying, you know, it's, it's and again, maybe the
Charter Commission can look at some of this stuff. So this is not the time and place to talk about
it, Chair, I apologize, but okay. I just wanted clarification 'cause I happen to know this party, I
understand the circumstances behind this, this passing, and it was sudden, but, you know, and
where it went from there, I don't know, you know, and I, I don't want to attest. And so I'm just
trying to say hey, is there something definitive when someone passes? Five days from the date
they passed or five days from when the notice is given to the Mayor's Office. So that's fine.
Okay, Chair, that's enough for that one. Sorry about that.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Chair, for your, for the indulging this.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes, thank you very much, Chair, and I just would like to ask a question
so that I'm really clear. I think most of us know Mr. Anand and are very excited at the idea he
could be a possible commissioner on this Commission because of his disability and his
community activism. Is there any way that we could handle this, at this point, without going
through, you know, having to wait for us to submit names and, you know, the agendizing and all
that? I think most of us would be really excited to do it if we could. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: And I appreciate the question from Ms. Baisa regarding possibility. The way we
are structured, the way your Chair understands Sunshine Law requirements and what not, that is
not possible this afternoon. But we do have time...the Chair will announce this afternoon that
there is sufficient time so that a consideration or proposal can be done to be placed before the
Council's first meeting in May, which I believe is, at this time, scheduled for May 6 th , that the
Council could take it up within the Council's purview of the 60-day period to make its
recommendation and decision on replacing the late Mr. Souza. So it is still within your purview,
Members. The Chair would recommend that if you fail to nominate any person or in this case,
Mr. Anand, that the, more than likely it can be done through our next Council meeting, and that
would be that I would...it is your Chair's position that that would be the most appropriate
vehicle and timing to, for that consideration to move forward.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: So-CHAIR HOKAMA: 'Cause in actuality, this name is not before you today.
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Right.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Yeah. The Chair's ruling is that the name is void and invalid; therefore, it's not,
it's here, but it's not really here.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much for the answer, Chair, that's very clear. So the
ball is in our court-CHAIR HOKAMA: It's still in our court, correct, Ms. Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: --and anyone of us can then make that nomination?
CHAIR HOKAMA: That is correct.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay, I'm sure that that will happen. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Yeah. And the Chair is very much open to that, Ms. Baisa. Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Recess.
CHAIR HOKAMA: The Chair will call a short recess till 2:00 p.m. . . . (gavel).. .
RECESS: 1:55 p.m.
RECONVENE: 2:01 p.m.

CHAIR HOKAMA: . . . (gavel). . . The Policy Committee shall return to order. We are on POL-2(8),
Members, and we have been discussing the, the, besides the nominees, the unique situation we
have with the, a vacancy with the Maui County Commission on Persons with Disabilities. Is
there any questions for the Chair regarding this component of POL-2(8), Members?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, then at the appropriate time, just so that you're aware and, and then we're
gonna go to part "B", of this one, I'm gonna therefore, so you know that I'll be entering a motion
later to delete Mr. Ramoda Anand's name from the draft resolution because of the...the status
that I've shared with you regarding currently that it is void and invalid. Now under part "B",
Members, of the Subdivision Engineering Standards Committee, by Maui County Code
18.40.010, Members, you'll be informed that relating, there is a requirement of composition on
the Subdivision Engineering Standards Committee. And part of your Chair's understanding of
that requirement, is that not less than three appointed members shall be registered professional
engineers. In a review of the, the, the documentation, whatnot, I would just note for the record
that it appears that neither of the vacancies being filled on the committee were due to term
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expiration of members who were noted as engineers, and it's also your Chair's understanding is
that the current Subdivision Engineering Standards Committee members, Mr. Fukunaga,
Mr. Mikolay, and Mr. Phillips, are engineers. And I would also note for you, Members, that
according to Mr. Lee Aldridge's application, he's also a professional engineer. So I'm gonna ask
if there's any questions on what I have shared with you so far regarding part "B" of this
component this afternoon?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So in, in essence, we have right now according to you, we have
three, as, as you stated, three engineers-CHAIR HOKAMA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --and Mr. Aldridge, as you read his application, and I've had the
opportunity to work with this man on the Board of Water Supply, and I know he is an engineer,
and I've, he's spoken very eloquently and, and knowledgably on, in water issues so I mean, I
know he knows those issues. However, he is a civil engineer licensed so that would put four out
of the five members would be licensed engineers, according to my count?
CHAIR HOKAMA: If goes through the full confirmation.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, yeah, if it goes-CHAIR HOKAMA: Yeah-COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --through, yeah. Okay.
CHAIR HOKAMA: --that is your Chair's understanding, Mr. Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. So, so the last one, Mr. Spencer [sic], James Spencer [sic],
if approved, would not necessarily have to be a licensed engineer according to your criteria or
not?
CHAIR HOKAMA: That is correct. At, at this point in the process, yes, your Chair has no other
information regarding Mr. Spence.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you for that clarification, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Any further questions for the Chair at this time? Okay, if not, let's see,
we'll take up which component first? Why don't we just start from "A", part "A" of this
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component since it's easier to follow, Members. First, the Chair will have a motion to...delete
Mr. Ramoda Anand's name from the draft resolution. Mr. Carroll?
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Second.
CHAIR HOKAMA: I have a motion by, made by Mr. Carroll, seconded by Ms. Baisa, to remove the
name of Mr. Ramoda Anand from the draft resolution. Any further discussion? Having none, all
in favor of the motion, please say "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: "Aye".
CHAIR HOKAMA: Opposed, say no? Motion is carried.
VOTE:

AYES:

Chair Hokama, Vice-Chair Carroll, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Cochran, Couch, Mateo, Pontanilla, Victorino, and
White.

NOES:

None.

EXC.:

None.

ABSENT: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
MOTION CARRIED
ACTION: APPROVE amendment.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you very much. Now as we go to part "B", Members, under Subdivision
Engineering Standards and Committee...I would ask for a motion to amend the draft resolution
by adding the names of the boards being considered to the title of the resolution. Okay. Listen
to this well, please. Okay, my, my, my request is for a motion to amend the draft resolution by
adding the names of the boards to the title of the resolution to read "Appointment of Members to
the Maui County Commission on Persons with Disabilities and the Subdivision Engineering
Standards Committee". That is the title and the, my motion's request is to change the draft
resolution to have this now become the title, "Appointment of Members...the Maui County
Commission on Persons with Disabilities and the Subdivision Engineering Standards
Commission, Committee". Okay. Mr. Carroll?
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. So moved
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Second.
CHAIR HOKAMA: I have a motion made by Mr. Carroll, seconded by Ms. Baisa, to amend the draft
resolution...by revising the title of the resolution as I stated. Members, that would be then
headed under "Appointment of Members to the Maui County Commission on Persons with
Disabilities and the Subdivision Engineering Standards Committee". Okay. And basically,
Members, this is to distinguish the resolution from the one being considered when we report out.
Any further discussions? Having none, all in favor of the motion please say "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: "Aye".
CHAIR HOKAMA: All opposed, say no? Motion is carried.
VOTE:

AYES:

Chair Hokama, Vice-Chair Carroll, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Cochran, Couch, Mateo, Pontanilla, Victorino, and
White.

NOES:

None.

EXC.:

None.

ABSENT: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
MOTION CARRIED
ACTION: APPROVE amendment.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Now I am gonna ask for a motion to amend the draft resolution by placing the
remaining nominees' names and terms on Exhibit "B". If you fail to approve...or by placing
certain nominees' name on Exhibit "C" if for disapproval. Your Chair is recommending that
those names that will be moving forward be placed, that all names still valid for consideration by
this Committee this afternoon be placed on Exhibit "B", and that would be under the Maui
County Commission on Persons with Disabilities - Yolanda Mau and Charlotte Smith. On
Subdivision Engineering Standards Committee your Chair is recommending for Exhibit "B" the
names of James Spence and Mr. Lee Aldridge. Mr. Carroll?
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. So moved
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Second.
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CHAIR HOKAMA: Motion made by Mr. Carroll, seconded by Ms. Baisa. Members, any further
discussion? Mr. Carroll?
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: No discussion.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Members, having none, all those in favor of the motion, please say "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: "Aye".
CHAIR HOKAMA: Opposed, say no? Motion is carried by nine votes.
VOTE:

AYES:

Chair Hokama, Vice-Chair Carroll, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Cochran, Couch, Mateo, Pontanilla, Victorino, and
White.

NOES:

None.

EXC.:

None.

ABSENT: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
MOTION CARRIED
ACTION: APPROVE amendment.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you very much, Members. We are now going to the next item, Members,
POL-2... excuse me, yes, Carla?
MS. NAKATA: Could we have a main motion to recommend the adoption of the draft resolution as
amended?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Thank you, thank you for the reminder. ...(sigh)... Thank goodness
for Staff. The Chair will now entertain a motion to adopt, to recommend adoption of the
resolution as amended. Mr. Carroll?
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Second.
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CHAIR HOKAMA: Seconded. I have a motion by Mr. Carroll, seconded by Ms. Baisa. Recommend
to Council approval of the resolution as amended. Any further discussion? All in favor, please
say "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: "Aye".
CHAIR HOKAMA: Opposed, say no? Motion passes with nine ayes. Thank you.
VOTE:

AYES:

Chair Hokama, Vice-Chair Carroll, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Cochran, Couch, Mateo, Pontanilla, Victorino, and
White.

NOES:

None.

EXC.:

None.

ABSENT: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
MOTION CARRIED
ACTION: Recommending ADOPTION of revised resolution entitled "APPOINTMENT
OF MEMBERS TO THE MAUI COUNTY COMMISSION ON PERSONS
WITH DISABILITIES AND THE SUBDIVISION ENGINEERING
STANDARDS COMMITTEE".
ITEM NO. 2(9): NOMINATIONS TO BOARDS, COMMITTEES, AND COMMISSIONS
(URBAN DESIGN REVIEW BOARD) (C.C. No. 11-31)

CHAIR HOKAMA: Let us move to POL-2(9), which is also under the heading of NOMINATIONS TO
BOARDS, COMMITTEES, AND COMMISSIONS. This afternoon, this is...specifically
regarding the Urban Design Review Board, and we have a correspondence dated April 1, 2011,
from the Mayor, transmitting a draft resolution entitled "Appointment of a Member to the Urban
Design Review Board for the County of Maui". As it is in your records, Members, you will see
that the Mayor has, recommending appointment of Robert Bowlus to the Urban Design Review
Board for a term expiring March 31, 2012. Again, the Chair will note the date, it's for an
appointment 'till 2012. Is there any questions or comments regarding what is before you under
2(9), Members?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
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CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay if not, let's see. Just to share with you, Members, so you know that again, by
the Code, under Section 2.26.030, it is your Chair's understanding that members of the UDRB
shall consist of two registered architects, one registered landscape architect, two registered civil
engineers, and four persons with interest or experience in urban planning, fine arts,
beautification, conservation, or historic preservation. One member shall be a resident of the
island of Molokai, and one member shall be a resident of the island of Lanai. Currently as it
stands today, it is your Chair's understanding that the Board has one resident from Molokai and
one from Lanai. The Board currently also has two architects, one landscape architect, and one
engineer. I am not specifically, can acknowledge this afternoon, and what specialty current
board members, Ms. Liscombe, Mr. Gerdel, Mr. Canady, or Ms. Okamoto, fit within the balance
of the County Code's parameters. Now from what we could review from Mr. Bowlus's
application is that he is a retired architect and also has experience in urban planning. And he will
be filling a vacancy created by the resignation of Gary Brauner, but the Committee, at this point,
your Chair has no information of what Mr. Brauner's specialty or specific criteria of the Board's
requirements he fulfilled. But are there any questions to your Chair regarding what it is our
understanding this afternoon, regarding the requirements to serve on this specific review board?
Okay if not, your Chair will be entertaining a motion to amend the draft resolution by adding the
name Mr. Bowlus to the page label, and again, Members, I, I apologize for the inconsistency, but
it's slightly different. I'm gonna ask you that this motion be amended to, to the draft resolution
to the page labeled "approved". We don't have Exhibit "A", "B", and "C", if you notice, on
those pages, so I'm gonna direct you that either we place the name on the page labeled
"approved" or if you so choose, to be placed on the page labeled "disapproved". Okay. Your
Chair is though, however, recommending this afternoon that the name of Mr. Brauner [sic] be
placed on the page labeled "approved" and I would be looking for a motion for that.
Mr. Carroll?
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Second.
CHAIR HOKAMA: We have a motion made by Mr. Carroll, seconded by Ms. Baisa, to place the name
of Mr. Bowlus on the page labeled "approved" as part of the attached proposed resolution. Any
comments, any further considerations? If not, all in favor of the motion please say "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: "Aye".
CHAIR HOKAMA: All opposed, say no? Motion is carried.
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VOTE:

AYES:

Chair Hokama, Vice-Chair Carroll, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Cochran, Couch, Mateo, Pontanilla, Victorino, and
White.

NOES:

None.

EXC.:

None.

ABSENT: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
MOTION CARRIED
ACTION: APPROVE amendment.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Now I'm gonna ask for a motion to amend the draft resolution, and there's some
technical requirements...no, I'm not gonna ask for the motion. What I'm gonna ask you,
Members, is, is if you look at 2(9) attachment, the Chair believes it is, I, I would ask you that, in
your Chair's opinion, I'd consider it nonsubstantive changes, but I would explain to you what I
would ask you to allow Staff to, to make changes to the. . . (inaudible). . .which is nonsubstantive.
There's a referencing error. It's part of the document, and one of it is that we are supposed to be
referring to Subsection 1 of Section 13-2 regarding the UDRB...and that it's a specific area that
applies to this specific Urban Review Design Board [sic]. And the other point is to also make
nonsubstantive revisions including the labeling of those pages I just shared with you so that it
can be consistent and then will be noticed as Exhibits "A", "B", and "C". Is there any concern
about the, your Chair's request to allow Staff to work with Corp. Counsel to make those
nonsubstantive changes?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, so ordered. We shall so direct Staff to make those appropriate
nonsubstantive changes with Corporation Counsel. Okay. Then if not, I guess we need a motion
to pass the motion as, the resolution as amended. Mr. Carroll?
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Second.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. I have a motion by Mr. Carroll, seconded by Ms. Baisa, to approve the
recommendation of the resolution as amended as in regards to the Urban Design Review Board.
Any further questions? If not, all in favor of the motion, please say "aye".
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COUNCIL MEMBERS: "Aye".
CHAIR HOKAMA: Opposed, say no? Motion is carried. Thank you very much, Members.

VOTE:

AYES:

Chair Hokama, Vice-Chair Carroll, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Cochran, Couch, Mateo, Pontanilla, Victorino, and
White.

NOES:

None.

EXC.:

None.

ABSENT: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
MOTION CARRIED
ACTION: Recommending ADOPTION of revised resolution.
ITEM NO. 2(10): NOMINATIONS TO BOARDS, COMMITTEES, AND COMMISSIONS
(VARIOUS) (C.C. No. 11-31)

CHAIR HOKAMA: Let us move now to POL-2(10), which is also under the heading of
NOMINATION TO BOARDS, COMMITTEES, AND COMMISSIONS. You will see we have
six boards and commissions, Members. The first one is code of, Board of Code Appeals.
Mayor Arakawa has sent down a list of recommended names, and this, first would be
Mr. Thomas Godfrey, who is being nominated to replace Mr. Gary Marshall's balance of term,
which would expire March 31, 2015. To the Board of Ethics, Mr. Gene Viglione; to the Board of
Water Supply, Mr. James Rust; to the Commission on Culture and the Arts,
Evalina "Nani" Watanabe; to the Liquor Control Adjudication Board, Dana Souza; and the last
nominee is to the Molokai Planning Commission, the name Oliver DeGray Vanderbilt, which is
being recommended to fulfill an unfinished term and that this appointment or consideration will
be for a period to expire on March 31, 2014. The Chair will just share with you a few
things...regarding Ms. Watanabe. It is to fill a vacancy created by the expiration of
Elaine Slavinsky's term that expired on March 31, 2010...March 31, 2010. It appears, to your
Chair, that the term of this nominee should therefore expire March 31, 2015, but I will ask
Corporation Counsel if he could give us some comment to that, please. Mr. Kushi?
MR. KUSHI: Yes, Mr. Chair, I believe you're correct, and that for whatever reason, that position
remained vacant for over a year. So the new nominee should just fill the balance of the term of
that, that position.
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CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you very much. Is there any questions for your Chair or Mr. Kushi
regarding this specific situation with this Commission or the nominee? Again...as we are all
going through it, in this term, there's a lot of dates that, yeah, has come into play during the
considerations. Okay, if there's no questions with that, I will also note for the record and share
with the Committee that your Chair has received pieces of written testimony in opposition to
Mr. DeGray Vanderbilt's nomination, and that they have issues raised pertaining to the
qualifications of the nominee to sit on the Molokai Planning Commission. Is there any questions
or comments you wish to share, give to the Chair at this time, regarding this component of
POL-2(10)? Okay, if not, Members, your Chair would prefer to make, unless you folks wish to
take it all at once, if not your Chair will be recommending that we go individual Boards or
Commissions.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No objection.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, and that's your Chair's preference at this time.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No objections here.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: And, Mr. Chair, before we proceed-CHAIR HOKAMA: Yes, Mr. White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: --with voting, could I ask Corp. Counsel for a ruling on whether I can
vote on Mr. Viglione's appointment?
CHAIR HOKAMA: You may. Mr. Kushi, do you wish to provide comment on this question from
Mr. White at this time?
MR. KUSHI: Mr. Chair, Member White, is this to the Board of Ethics? Is this appointment to the
Board of Ethics?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Yes.
MR. KUSHI: Okay. As you all know, the final authority on this type of questions should be the Board
of Ethics. So, you know, but I'm not gonna, you know, basically say that, but, but from my
understanding of what the situation is or the argument is, that you may have--I'm not sure what
the status--that you have some pending cases or had some pending cases before the board, that
this member is being considered to be appointed to? In the event the member is confirmed, the
member did not participate in those cases, or if the member is being, if the case is continued, he
would participate. But again, the conflict of interest issues primarily do arise due to a financial
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interest with the appointed member or the subject matter and basically go to the issue of whether
or not the factual situations will allow the member to be impartial and decide notwithstanding
familiar, familiarity with the appointed official. To stretch it out, in essence, if you stretch it out
the whole nine yards and follow the argument that is made, none of you should vote on any
member of the salary commission, 'cause they decide your compensation. That is a direct
financial interest, you know, I mean, that you follow that line of argument. So such being the
case, it would be my...recommendation at this time, that I don't see a conflict of interest in your
participating and voting on this member. Now again, if you want to be safe, we can always ask
the Board of Ethics for an opinion.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: ...(Chuckle)...
MR. KUSHI: But I don't feel there's, there's a conflict of interest at this point in time, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you very much, Mr. Kushi. Mr. White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Thank you Mr. Kushi. Just so that people understand, I do have issues
before the Board of Ethics, but at the same time, I don't know Mr. Viglione. The only
connection I have with him is I bought an Explorer from his company about 15 years ago. I
think he's a man of high standing, I don't know him so I don't have a conflict in, in voting, I
don't believe, nor do I think he would be leaning in my favor just because I voted for him. So I
just, I feel I can vote with him with a clear conscience, but if the Chair feels that I should be
excused from voting, I'm happy to go with, go with the Chair's recommendation.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Well, again, Mr. White, if you're asking the Chair what would be my ruling
on...on this situation, I would be in concurrence with Mr. Kushi, that at this point in time, the
Chair would not see a, a, a sufficient reason to ask for your recusal or not to participate in the
vote. So unless, you know, the body excuses you, at this point in time, the Chair would
recommend you continue to exercise your responsibility as you've been duly elected to do so.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you very much. Members, let us first go to--any further questions to
the Chair before we move to the Chair's first recommendation regarding the Board of Code
Appeals? Members, the Chair will be recommending a motion to place the name of
Thomas Godfrey, who is replacing Mr. Gary Marshall, for a term expiring March 31, 2015, on
Exhibit "B" for approval. Mr. Carroll?
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Second.
CHAIR HOKAMA: I have a motion made by Mr. Carroll, seconded by Ms. Baisa...to amend the
proposed resolution by placing the name of Thomas Godfrey on Exhibit "B" for approval for a
-20-

POLICY COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui
Apri115, 2011

term expiring March 31, 2015, to the Board of Code Appeals. Any further discussion? Having
none, all in favor of the motion please say "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: "Aye".
CHAIR HOKAMA: Opposed, say no? Motion is carried with nine "ayes".
VOTE:

AYES:

Chair Hokama, Vice-Chair Carroll, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Cochran, Couch, Mateo, Pontanilla, Victorino, and
White.

NOES:

None.

EXC.:

None.

ABSENT: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
MOTION CARRIED
ACTION: APPROVE amendment.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Let us, let me now move you to the next board, which is the Board of Ethics. Your
Chair is recommending that the name Gene Viglione be placed on Exhibit "B" for approval for a
term that expires on March 31, 2016. Mr. Carroll?
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Second.
CHAIR HOKAMA: I have a motion made by Mr. Carroll, seconded by Ms. Baisa, to place on Exhibit
"B" the name of Gene Viglione, to the Board of Ethics for a term expiring March 31, 016. Any
further discussion? Having none, all in favor of the motion please say "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: "Aye".
CHAIR HOKAMA: Opposed, say no? Motion is carried with nine "ayes".
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VOTE:

AYES:

Chair Hokama, Vice-Chair Carroll, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Cochran, Couch, Mateo, Pontanilla, Victorino, and
White.

NOES:

None.

EXC.:

None.

ABSENT: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
MOTION CARRIED
ACTION: APPROVE amendment.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Moving on to Letter "C", Board of Water Supply. Your Chair, this afternoon is
recommending the name of Mr. James Rust, to Exhibit "B" for approval to the Board of Water
Supply for a term expiring March 31, 2016. Mr. Carroll?
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Second.
CHAIR HOKAMA: I have a motion made by Mr. Carroll, seconded by Ms. Baisa, to place on Exhibit
"B" the name of James Rust, to the Board of Water Supply for a term expiring March 31, 2016.
Any further discussion, Members?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Chair. And then, you know, I will speak to this
particular nominee I have known Mr. Rust for many, many years. He's been a very active and
productive citizen of this community and has served in many capacities, and I think his
background in the area of construction and, and the ability to understand the infrastructure
situation of Maui County, would be a great asset to the Board of Water Supply. So I will highly
recommend this gentleman because I think his experience and his knowledge will be a great
asset again to the Board of Water Supply. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you. Is there any further discussion, Members, on this motion at this
time? Having none, all in favor of the motion please say "aye".
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COUNCIL MEMBERS: "Aye".
CHAIR HOKAMA: Opposed, say no? Motion is carried with nine "ayes".
VOTE:

AYES:

Chair Hokama, Vice-Chair Carroll, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Cochran, Couch, Mateo, Pontanilla, Victorino, and
White.

NOES:

None.

EXC.:

None.

ABSENT: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
MOTION CARRIED
ACTION: APPROVE amendment.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Our next is letter "D", the Commission on Culture and the Arts. And your
Chair is recommending that the name Evalina "Nani" Watanabe be placed on Exhibit "B" for a
term to expired on March 31, 2015, to the Commission on Culture and the Arts. Mr. Carroll?
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Second.
CHAIR HOKAMA: I have a motion made by Mr. Carroll, seconded by Ms. Baisa, to have the name
Evalina "Nani" Watanabe, placed on Exhibit "B" for approval to the Commission on Culture and
the Arts for a term expiring March 31, 2015. All in, any further discussion? If not, all in favor of
the motion please say "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: "Aye".
CHAIR HOKAMA: Opposed, say no? Motion is carried with nine "ayes".
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VOTE:

AYES:

Chair Hokama, Vice-Chair Carroll, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Cochran, Couch, Mateo, Pontanilla, Victorino, and
White.

NOES:

None.

EXC.:

None.

ABSENT: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
MOTION CARRIED
ACTION: APPROVE amendment.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Under letter "E", Members, the Liquor Control Adjudication Board...if there'd be
no questions for your Chair, your Chair is recommending that the name of Mr. Dana Souza, be
placed on Exhibit "B" for approval to the Liquor Control Adjudication Board for a term expiring
March 31, 2016. Mr. Carroll?
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Second.
CHAIR HOKAMA: I have a motion by Mr. Carroll, seconded by Ms. Baisa, to have the name
Dana Souza, be placed on Exhibit "B" for approval to the Liquor Control Adjudication Board for
a term expiring March 31, 2016. Any further discussion? Having none, all in favor of the
motion please say "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: "Aye".
CHAIR HOKAMA: Opposed, say no? Motion is carried with nine "ayes".
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VOTE:

AYES:

Chair Hokama, Vice-Chair Carroll, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Cochran, Couch, Mateo, Pontanilla, Victorino, and
White.

NOES:

None.

EXC.:

None.

ABSENT: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
MOTION CARRIED
ACTION: APPROVE amendment.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Under letter "F", the Molokai Planning Commission, is there any questions or
requests or comments to your Chairman at this time? Mr. Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Mr. Chairman, thank you very much. The last couple of days we've all
been receiving communications from the Molokai community regarding the potential nomination
of Oliver DeGray Vanderbilt to the Molokai Planning Commission. At this time, Mr. Chairman,
I will gladly yield the floor to the other Members to provide comments before I do a final
comment on this nominee Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you very much. The floor is open to any other Committee Member
this afternoon that wishes to provide comment or pose a question to your Chair regarding item
"F", Molokai Planning Commission, the nomination of Mr. Oliver DeGray Vanderbilt.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Chair. You know, it's, it's, you know, it's the process
that we have in place that makes it available to all our members of our community to express and
bring forth their, their manao or their ideas or their displeasure or, or if you want to use the other
word, their raving review of nominees. Unfortunately, we've gotten a number of people of
whom I don't know many of, and not that I know everybody, but who don't approve or don't
think Mr. DeGray is, is, or I should say, Mr. Vanderbilt is, is really qualified and, or should be on
the...and, and, and so I'm, you know, I will, one of the things I be, I will be waiting for is some
leadership or some direction from the Molokai representative, because Mr. Mateo knows his
island, knows the people that live on his island, like most of us know our communities. And so I
will, you know, say that I have worked with Mr. Vanderbilt in the past, and he's always
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demonstrated a capability of, of fairness and, and looking at the whole picture and, and also
sharing his manao or his ideas with us. And, and he's testified many times and so, you know, it's
a real difficult situation, because these people are saying what they say and they have that right
to say that, Mr. Chair. You and I both know that, but it makes it difficult because we don't know,
for lack of a better term, what facts or what are opinions or what are beliefs by these individuals.
And not to put them down in any way, shape, or form, again, I'm just reading the e-mails like
many of us and the phone calls we've got just like many of us. So I think all of us have been
given this opportunity and I will wait for the, for the direction of Mr. Mateo 'cause again, I trust
his, his knowledge of his island and, and, and, and his understanding of the people from Molokai
will be a, I guess, one of my determining factors, Mr. Chair. Thank you very much.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Just, just a moment, Mr. Pontanilla, Mr. White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No questions.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you. Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chairman. May I ask a question of, to Mr. Molina?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Proceed.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Molina, how many individuals had applied for
the Molokai Planning Commission?
MR. MOLINA: At this point in time... thank you, Mr. Chair. Thank you, Council Member. At this
point, I don't have a real specific number, but I can tell you there were at least another four,
possibly five applications that did come in and at that point, it was felt by the Mayor and we had
looked at, reviewed some of the applications, and based on along with Mr. Vanderbilt's interest
in wanting to serve, it was decided to submit his name to fill the, replacing Napua Leong for the
vacancy. And it was brought to our understanding that it's hard to find applicants in general for
this commission, and there's been resignations, there's also one, another pending resignation that
we're awaiting to hear from as well. So at that point it was decided because of Mr. Vanderbilt's
prior experience on the Commission, that it would be, you know, valuable to the Commission at
this point, because I guess some of the members don't have as extensive, an extensive experience
like Mr. Vanderbilt has with Molokai issues.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: So you said there's one more that's planning to leave the
Molokai Planning Commission?
MR. MOLINA: Yes, I believe it was commissioner, we've only had a verbal statement made from that
particular commissioner; however, we have not received his letter of resignation yet, but due to
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employment reasons, he is, verbally has expressed that to some of the Planning Department
personnel there that he is intending to resign in the near future.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you.
MR. MOLINA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Chairman?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: In regards to approving this particular individual for the
Molokai Planning Commission, do we have a date that we need, deadline that we need to meet?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Right now it is within the purview of Mayor Arakawa, and I'm not too sure what
the deadline is. Ms. Nakata, do you have a, some information you could share with the
Committee?
MS. NAKATA: Yes, Mr., Staff, the Council has until June 4 th , to approve or disapprove the nominee
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: June 4 th ?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Regarding this specific nomination, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: I know we're in a budget session right now and if we were to
defer this matter, but I need to listen from the Molokai representative in regards to this
individual. I know this individual myself. You know, he come, well he has been in this
Chambers to testify on many issues. But the thing is that we always see e-mails from people
from Molokai that, that are concerned and that, that, that's one issue that I, I think that we need
to really take a look at, and if I could, I don't know about the other Members, but take a look at
the people that, that applied for this particular position from the island of Molokai. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you very much for your thoughts and comments, Mr. Pontanilla.
Mr. Molina-MR. MOLINA: Yeah.
CHAIR HOKAMA: --you have anything you wish to share?
MR. MOLINA: Yes, sir, Mr. Chair. Just in response to Councilmember Pontanilla's inquiry. I can
provide a specific number of applicants at a later point today if you, you would like to request
that I can get that number for you, more accurate.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Well not, not the...well, the numbers plus the application-MR. MOLINA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: --itself so we can take a look at their skills and educational
background. Thank you.
MR. MOLINA: Okay.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, and again yeah, Members, you know, again within the laws and, you know,
there are also issues of privacy that come into play especially for names that do not move
forward and become part of the public realm. So again, you know, we'll be working within the
parameters of what we can share openly as provided by Sunshine Law requirements and what we
are required to protect under privacy requirements also of the law. I'll, okay, I'll give, I'll give
all of you your opportunity since there seems to be...a lot of participation on this component of
our meeting. Mr. Carroll?
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. Similar to Mr. Victorino's comments, we were all
required to come from our districts because of the knowledge of our districts and there was a real
good reason for that-CHAIR HOKAMA: Uh-huh.
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: --so that we could share that knowledge with the other Council Members
when situations like this happen. The Council has deferred to me many times on things in Hana,
because they didn't have the ability to feel it out. It was just not possible with time constraints
and everything else also on Lanai and Molokai before. And I think this is a situation where the
public can look, yes, this is why we have somebody from the different districts, and I will defer
to Mr. Mateo on any decision on this made today. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, Mr. Carroll. Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: This is a tough one. Like most of the Members that have been here
awhile, we all know Mr. Vanderbilt very well. He's a frequent visitor, and I've had the
opportunity to work with him and he's very knowledgeable, very dedicated, does a lot of
research and writing, and, you know, he's very articulate. And we've been, we've worked well
together and we've had our discussions, but I have to say, you know, they've always been
professional and I respect his opinions on many things, and there's been times when we've had
to collaborate to come to an understanding. He's been very helpful like when I was working on
the B&B ordinance, he was here a lot and representing a different perspective for Molokai,
which we were able to include when we were doing that. So I know he can be controversial. I,
too, like Member Pontanilla, kind of wish we had a little more time, 'cause we started receiving
all of these e-mails yesterday and really haven't had a chance to look into any of them or
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discussed them with anyone. However, I, certainly, like the other Members, I'm very interested
in the remarks of our Molokai representative who knows this community a lot better than we do.
But I hate to not pay any attention to all of the e-mails received from the community because that
doesn't look very good for us, you know what I mean. It's their community and they've taken
the time to contact, contact us and write e-mails and so it's kind of, you know, I have that
niggling thing about we need to pay attention. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Ms. Cochran, any questions or comments-COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yes-CHAIR HOKAMA: --for the Chair?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: --Chair Hokama. I've, you know, concur with what everyone's
saying here. DeGray's a wonderful guy. I worked closely with him in a lot of different ways.
And it's just, I'm just curious as in residency, a lot of e-mails sort of questioned that part. I know
during my campaigning that same situation had come up, so when does it go to, does it go to
County Clerk to research the background or did Mr. Molina, Mayor's Office do their, you know,
background checks or I just was curious where it goes in this particular situation?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Are you directing-COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Um...I-CHAIR HOKAMA: --or requesting the question toward Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: I'm not sure. I guess it goes to him, yeah, yes, Mr. Molina.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Mr. Molina, do you, are you able to provide a response?
MR. MOLINA: Sure, yes, Chair. Thank, thank you, Councilmember Cochran, to, to be quite honest
with you, the residency aspect was not factored in the decision-making. Residency issues related
to Mr. Vanderbilt in the past, have never been brought up until now and, but we are aware that he
does commute back and forth between Molokai and Maui. But it had never been an issue before
and even during my tenure on the Council, there was never any issues brought up about
Mr. Vanderbilt when he served on the Molokai Planning Commission as well with regards to
residency. So to answer your question, no, the residency issue was not factored in or was not an
issue for, for the Mayor as it relates to his nomination of Mr. Vanderbilt.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Follow up, Chair?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Yes, you may.
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COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Now, but if there are concerns, would that be something to be
looked into or is that just what we're gonna discuss now? You know what I mean?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Well, the Chair will, you know, the plan at this point, is to allow other Members,
remaining Members, to ask their question or provide a comment if they chose, choose to do so.
And then I would, I was going to re-ask Mr. Mateo if he had any, he any thoughts he might wish
to add to the consideration before the Chair makes a...considers a recommendation.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: And I'm also kind of confused 'cause there's an application in here
for another applicant for Molokai, Clark Felt [sic], he's in our binder so I was just-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, that is part of testimony-COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Oh, okay.
CHAIR HOKAMA: --the Chair will tell you, or at this point in time, of the meeting that that name will
not be considered this afternoon.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you. In the matter of full disclosure, I sit on a board with
Mr. Vanderbilt. I don't think that's an issue, but just in case, I'm bringing it out there. I know
I've worked with him on that board and in other places. These e-mails and letters, we've got the
testimonies we've gotten, have given me pause for concern too and so I'm very anxiously
awaiting Mr. Mateo's comments. Some of these are serious concerns and so I, I don't know, I,
it's one of those that it's really hard to tell right now.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you very much, Mr. Couch. Mr. Mateo, the Chair is open to comments,
request for a recess, or whatever you desire, sir.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Yeah. Thank you very much, Mr. Chair. You know, I, I think, and I
thank all the Members for sharing their, their concerns and comments. Some of the e-mails that
we got, you know, personally, I think some of them was kind, was kind of surprising. You, you
know, and some of the issues that they raised perhaps needs to be addressed. One I believe the
Administration needs to take a look at the communications and verify residency issues, because
in all of the communications that we've received, that has been primarily the number one
concern that has been raised by a lot of individuals who, who had in fact submitted concerns to
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us. Personally, myself, I know Mr. Vanderbilt for well, well over 30 years, and as a matter of
fact, he just concluded a few years ago serving five years on the Molokai Planning Commission.
And, and I believe there is absolutely no question about his commitment and his participation in
that process because his attendance has been impeccable. Further, Mr. Vanderbilt has always
made information available, information that was not necessarily available, information at times
that even challenged this County's own Planning Department to provide factual and correct
information. And yes, you know, his positions at time may not be the most popular decisions,
but he did bring cause for concern and review to the Molokai Planning Commissioners. So, you
know, I have a lot of respect for Mr. Vanderbilt's abilities as well as, you know, concerns for our
community. The attachment of that so-called additional applicant that was submitted for
consideration by a testifier, you know, I would really be interested if I knew who it was. I live
there so my issue is not only, you know, who submits applications, it's, you gotta pay your dues
to the community you want to represent. And for some of the, you know, people who just
arbitrarily submit application forms because they do not like a nominee, you know, know the
community, participate in your community. If I don't know you, I don't know where you come
from, where you are, what your feelings is of the community, the direction you want our
community to go towards. I mean, these are all important factors because it's these people who
play a real big role in shaping the direction and the growth for our community. So, you know, at
this particular time, Mr. Chairman, I will gladly, you know, I can wait the Chair's
recommendation or, or myself, I would ask a deferral of this particular item to give our
community ample time to look for individuals that, you know, are truly interested in serving.
This is one of the most thankless committees our community has, the Planning Commission.
They take heat, they get irritated, they, community just jumps on these poor people. And
remember they are volunteers just like all the other commissioners. So, Mr. Chairman, I accept
the communications that we have been, been receiving. I, too, share in, in some of the issues that
they have raised. And I'm sure Mr., Mr. Vanderbilt also, you know, provides a lot of color to the,
the community and the committees, that this particular committee, so my preference at this point,
Chairman, would be to ask for consideration of a deferral, or I will yield to the Chair's
recommendation at this time.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you very much. Mr. White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I would support the request for a deferral. I
think there are enough questions that have been raised that, they really bear a further look and
had we gotten these a little earlier, we may have been able to request his presence here to answer
some of these questions. But I think it's appropriate for us to take a closer look and make a, an
informed decision after we can get a little more information. So thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you very much. The Chair appreciates all the comments provided
regarding this matter especially those coming from Mr. Mateo who does represent the island of
Molokai. The Chair's gonna take a very short recess less than five minutes, Members. So if you
have some personal privilege considerations, please do so, but we've got a lot of work to do still
yet so please if you could remain within the Chamber parameters, your Chair would appreciate
it. So we'll be in recess subject to the call of the Chair. . . . (gavel).. .
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RECESS: 2:50 p.m.
RECONVENE: 3:03 p.m.
CHAIR HOKAMA: . . . (gavel). . . The Council's Policy Committee shall return to order. Members, we
are currently under POL-2(10), NOMINATION TO BOARDS, COMMITTEES, AND
COMMISSIONS. We have gone through five of the six recommended commission nominations.
We are currently under letter "F", Molokai Planning Commission. At this point, the Chair will,
before me telling you his recommendation, will also tell you that I have had communications
with Molokai, and they are components of the community, I can tell you at this time, that does
support Mr. Vanderbilt's nomination to sit on the Molokai Planning Commission. But also your
Chair has, such as you, has received concerns about the appointment of Mr. Vanderbilt to the
Commission. Stating that and knowing that, at this point in time, it is your Chair's understanding
that we have till early June to make a final determination on the nomination of Mr. Vanderbilt.
And if we do not make a determination by that June, I believe early June deadline, then, of
course, by non-decision of this Council, the nominee will automatically be approved. But your
Chair feel there's sufficient time, prior to the June deadline, that your Chair this afternoon will be
recommending a deferment of consideration for item "F", Molokai Planning Commission and
the nomination of Oliver DeGray Vanderbilt to sit as a commissioner replacing
Ms. Napua Leong's balance of term, which would be 'till March 31, 2014. Is there any questions
for the Chair regarding his recommendation of referral [sic]?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, with no objections then, the Chair will ask for a deferral on this part of the
consideration of 2(10).
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.

ACTION: DEFER pending further discussion (nomination of Oliver DeGray Vanderbilt to
the Molokai Planning Commission).
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, so ordered. Then at this time, Members, the Chair will be recommending a
motion to approve or to recommend to Council the approval of appointment of members to the
boards and commissions for the County of Maui for the following: to the Board of Code
Appeals, Thomas Godfrey, and that would be for a term expiring March 31, 2015; Board of
Ethics, Gene Viglione, for a term expiring March 31, 2016; Mr. James Rust to the Board of
Water Supply, for a term expiring March 31, 2016; Ms. Evalina "Nani" Watanabe to serve on the
Commission on Cultural and Arts, for a term expiring March 31, 2015; and finally, to the Liquor
Control Adjudication Board, the name of Mr. Dana Souza, for a term expiring 2016. And again,
under letter "F", we shall place it in the Committee report that we are deferring action on this
matter. Mr. Carroll?
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VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Second.
CHAIR HOKAMA: I have a motion made by Mr. Carroll, seconded by Ms. Baisa. Is there any further
discussion, Members? Having none, all in favor of the motion please say "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: "Aye".
CHAIR HOKAMA: Opposed, say no? Motion is carried with nine "ayes".
VOTE:

AYES:

Chair Hokama, Vice-Chair Carroll, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Cochran, Couch, Mateo, Pontanilla, Victorino, and
White.

NOES:

None.

EXC.:

None.

ABSENT: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
MOTION CARRIED
ACTION: Recommending ADOPTION of revised resolution.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, Members, thank you very much. We are for today, done at least with this
component. We thank Mr. Molina for his presence and appreciate his participation with the
Committee.
ITEM NO. 1(7): LITIGATION MATTERS

(SPECIAL COUNSEL AUTHORIZATION/ADDITIONAL
COMPENSATION: THE COUNTY OF MAUI V. MERRILL LYNCH, PIERCE, FENNER, &
SMITH INCORPORATED, FINANCIAL INDUSTRY REGULATORY AUTHORITY
DISPUTE RESOLUTION ARBITRATION NO. 10-00687; AND COUNTY OF MAUI V.
MERRILL LYNCH, PIERCE, FENNER & SMITH INCORPORATED, ET AL., UNITED
STATES DISTRICT COURT CIVIL NO. CV10-00077 LEK) (C.C. No. 11-30)

CHAIR HOKAMA: Members, let me please direct you to POL-1(7), we are under litigation matters.
Policy 1(7) is regarding THE COUNTY OF MAUI V. MERRILL LYNCH, PIERCE, FENNER
& SMITH INCORPORATED, FINANCIAL INDUSTRY REGULATORY AUTHORITY
DISPUTE RESOLUTION ARBITRATION NO. 10-00687; AND COUNTY OF MAUI V.
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MERRILL LYNCH, PIERCE, FENNER, & SMITH INCORPORATED, ET AL., UNITED
STATES DISTRICT COURT CIVIL NO. CV10-00077 LEK. Members, what is specifically
before you this afternoon is a correspondence dated April 6, 2011, from the Department of
Corporation Counsel, requesting consideration of a proposed resolution, which is currently
entitled, "AUTHORIZING ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION FOR SPECIAL COUNSEL
GOODSILL ANDERSON QUINN & STIFEL, A LIMITED LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP LLP,
IN MATTERS RELATED TO AUCTION RATE SECURITIES". At this time, the Chair will ask
Mr. Wong if he has comments to share with the Committee. Mr. Wong?
MR. WONG: Thank you, Mr. Chair, Council Members. I will momentarily brief you of current status
of the Merrill Lynch litigation. As you recall, this involves the investment of approximately
32 billion into student loan auction rates securities, for which we did file as a County Complaint
in Federal District Court and also simultaneously before the Financial Industry Regulatory
Authority Dispute Resolution, for which we did have a mediation that went forward on
March 30, to no avail, it did fail. Merrill Lynch did not in good faith come to the table with any
proposal of resolution. They did want to hear out what we had in terms of a framework of
settlement, but they did not propose a single dime. We spent the afternoon there and morning
and afternoon and upon that's a, and they left and so did we. The next step was preparing for the
arbitration, which as of today, has been postponed. The arbitration was scheduled for the week
of April 25 through April 29 in Honolulu. Apparently on April 7 th , the FINRA organization upon
motion by Merrill Lynch, disqualified a panelist. And because of the removal of a panelist, the
current arbitration panel is set at two, we need three. As of today, we are awaiting the FINRA
organization to identify prospective arbitrators for us, and because of the most recent
development, the arbitration as set, has been, will be postponed at the joint request of our, of
ourselves and Merrill Lynch. Prospectively, it may be reset in the last week of May, but it will be
contingent upon the availability of the arbitrators as the proceeding will be held in Honolulu. So
currently, we do not have an arbitration set. I'm looking forward to it moving forward in the
ending of May. And as part of our preparation for the arbitration, the presentation of it, and the
anticipated post-arbitration filings in my discussions with our special counsel, after the
conclusion of the mediation, I asked where we were at in terms of other compensation, and as
part of that discussion, it's proposed that we increase their compensation package by $150,000.
Now, there's components of the methodology in which the compensation package is being
proposed, that I would want to discuss with you in executive session. So unless there's any
questions at this moment, I would now request that we move to executive session to discuss the
remainder of the litigation and the compensation component for our special counsel.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Any questions on what Mr. Wong, as our Corporation Counsel, has shared
with you or regarding the request he is making of the Committee regarding executive session?
Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes. Just a question that I don't know if it can be answered in open
session, but if it can, is there any possibility that we would be able to recover any of this cost on
the special counsel if we were to prevail?
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CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Wong?
MR. WONG: Yes. That is part of our claim; however, the FINRA Arbitration Board will need to take
into account and balance whether or not we are entitled to it or not. We do have it as part of our
claim though.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you very much. Mr. Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you. The, the arbitrator that was I guess not acceptable, was
there a specific reason-MR. WONG: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: --why, and is that something that can be discussed in open or you'd
prefer in executive session?
MR. WONG: Well, the arbitration panelists are selected based on the list that is composed of people
throughout the nation, and Merrill Lynch objected to one of the panelists. And the panelist had
presented some information on the Internet that Merrill Lynch was able to raise as being an
indication of bias, and the arbitration organization decided to disqualify the panelist. Now, mind
you, this was the second motion by Merrill Lynch on the same individual for similar allegations.
So I, I believe the organization looked at a different set of facts--they were very similar in nature-and decided that two motions against one individual in a very short period of time probably was
enough for them to disqualify the individual.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Wong. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Further questions for Mr. Wong at this time regarding what he has shared
with the Committee earlier? A couple of questions, Mr. Wong, if you can answer this again in
open session. You know, it's this Committee's understanding that part of the reason why we're
in this situation now is because of the success that the State of New York I guess through their
aggressive Attorney General, has done previously in taking Merrill Lynch to court and being
successful regarding this very same subject matter. Is there something you can tell us in this
open session why because of that already successes by...various other government entities in
their...I guess, legal suits against Merrill Lynch, that we're, are we in such a different situation
that those successes have not already created some benchmarks or, or make it easier for a judicial
court to make a ruling on our matter?
MR. WONG: I would prefer not to discuss that-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay.
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MR. WONG: --aspect in open session.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. And because again, Members, part of that, why I asked that question is that
what would, why I would be open or not regarding another type of compensation proposal for
special counsel. And again, I don't know if we, how much we can say in open session, but it is
your Chair's position though that as much as possible about compensation, we have basically
have always done that in open session. And again, this must be some unique situation here that
Mr. Wong, knowing the parameters of the law, is asking us to enter into executive session for this
subject matter. So again, I am open to you asking as much as possible in open session, at this
point in time, before your Chair considers the executive session request. Anything further by the
Members? Okay. So at, and on, for the record then, Mr. Wong, you, you believe that this next
part of this so-called compensation requirement needs to be done in executive session because it
also deals with some type of strategy regarding the case?
MR. WONG: Yes.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. You've heard the response from Mr. Wong to my question. Is there
anything else you need prior to making a decision whether or not to enter into executive session?
Okay. If not then the Chair will ask for a motion of consideration to enter into executive session
regarding POL-1(7), COUNTY OF MAUI V. MERRILL LYNCH, PIERCE, FENNER &
SMITH INCORPORATED, FINANCIAL INDUSTRY REGULATORY AUTHORITY
DISPUTE RESOLUTION ARBITRATION NO. 10-00687; AND COUNTY OF MAUI V.
MERRILL LYNCH, PIERCE, FENNER & SMITH INCORPORATED, ET AL., UNITED
STATES DISTRICT COURT CIVIL NO. CV10-00077 LEK. Mr. Carroll?
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Second.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay.
MS. NAKATA: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Oh, thank you. I have a motion made by Mr. Carroll, and seconded by Ms. Baisa,
and again, your Chair will state for the record that we are able to enter into executive session-Excuse me...I got the wrong page--as allowed by Hawaii Revised Statutes, Section 92-5(a)(4),
which allows this Committee to consult with legal counsel on questions and issues pertaining to
the powers, duties, privileges, immunities, and liabilities of the County, the Council, and this
Committee. Any discussion? Okay, having none, all in favor of the motion please say "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: "Aye".
CHAIR HOKAMA: Opposed, say no? Let the record show we had nine "ayes" on this matter.
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VOTE:

AYES:

Chair Hokama, Vice-Chair Carroll, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Cochran, Couch, Mateo, Pontanilla, Victorino, and
White.

NOES:

None.

EXC.:

None.

ABSENT: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
MOTION CARRIED
ACTION: APPROVE; RECESS open meeting and CONVENE executive meeting.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Because of some of the unique situations with some of the Members, I am now
going to enter into executive session on this Item for...and come back to open and pick up the
other litigated matters on the agenda, because I, looking at the time, I know I'm going to lose
some Members that would like to be present for this specific item. So this Committee shall stand
in recess and we shall enter into executive session on POL-1(7). We are in recess. . . . (gavel).. .

RECESS: 3:20 p.m.
RECONVENE: 4:31 p.m.
CHAIR HOKAMA: . . .(gavel). . . Policy Committee shall return to open session. Thank you very
much, Members. Quickly, regarding POL-1(7), which was THE COUNTY OF MAUI V.
MERRILL LYNCH, PIERCE, FENNER, & SMITH INCORPORATED, FINANCIAL
INDUSTRY REGULATORY AUTHORITY DISPUTE RESOLUTION ARBITRATION NO.
10-00687; AND COUNTY OF MAUI V. MERRILL LYNCH, PIERCE, FENNER & SMITH
INCORPORATED, ET AL., UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT CIVIL NO. CV10-00077
LEK, shall be deferred with no objections.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS (excused: GCB, EKC, JP).
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. So ordered, it is deferred.

ACTION: DEFER pending further discussion.
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ITEM NO 1(8): LITIGATION MATTERS

(SETTLEMENT AUTHORIZATION: CHERYL CABEBE,
ET AL. V. NEW SAND HILLS, LLC, ET AL.; CIVIL NO. 09-1-0245(1); KAREN GOO, ET
AL. V. MAYOR CHARMAINE TAVARES, ET AL.; APPEAL OF CIVIL NO. 07-1-0258(1),
PENDING BEFORE THE INTERMEDIATE COURT OF APPEALS AS NO. 30142)
(C.C. No. 11-30)

CHAIR HOKAMA: Now, to POL-1(8), under LITIGATION MATTERS. This is the CHERYL
CABEBE, ET AL. V. NEW SAND HILLS, LLC, ET AL.; CIVIL NO. 09-1-0245(1); KAREN
GOO, ET AL. V. MAYOR CHARMAINE TAVARES, ET AL.; APPEAL OF CIVIL NO.
07-1-0258(1), PENDING BEFORE THE INTERMEDIATE COURT OF APPEALS AS NO.
30142. And again, Members, this is POL-1(8). This afternoon, Members, you are, in your
binders, you see your date April 6 th communication from the Department of Corporation Counsel
with a draft resolution. At this time, I'd like to ask Mr. Wong, our Corporation Counsel, for his
comments, please.
MR. WONG: Thank you, Chair, Council Members. I'm before you again. This is continuation of our
last, I believe, Policy Committee presentation that is part of a prospective global resolution,
which I would want to discuss the details of that proposal, those proposals, in executive session.
Now, in terms of status, the Goo matter still remains pending before the Intermediate Court of
Appeals, set for our oral argument I believe in September. The Cabebe, et al. related matters is
currently set for status conference on April 29, at 3:30, in the Second Circuit. As we all know,
Judge August retired, and I believe Judge Loo has passed through the Committee process and
will be confirmed shortly. So more than likely Judge Loo will be the provide, presiding judge in
this matter in April. The proposal that I will present to you in executive session is in anticipation
of the status conference, and plaintiff's counsel has assured me that in the event we are unable to
settle, they will certainly move forward rapidly to begin discovery. And that's part of what the
status conference is all about is starting the litigation process up again. In terms of background,
there was a motion for stay of, that was filed last year, that stayed all the proceedings and all the
litigation. That stay order expired the beginning of this year January 1, 2011. So currently
although litigation is not subject to the stay, it has not moved forward because the parties have
been in active negotiations in settlement prospects. So without saying more, I'd, at this moment,
request again executive session to provide you with the thoughts and details of the proposals.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you very much, Mr. Wong. Any questions for Mr. Wong regarding his
comments in open session? Okay. Having none, the Chair is going to recommend a motion for
executive session on matter 1(8), which is the CHERYL CABEBE, ET AL. V. NEW SAND
HILLS, LLC, ET AL.; CIVIL NO. 09-1-0245(1); KAREN GOO, ET AL. V.
MAYOR CHARMAINE TAVARES, ET AL.; APPEAL OF CIVIL NO. 07-1-0258(1), PENDING
BEFORE THE INTERMEDIATE COURT OF APPEALS AS NO. 30142. Mr. Carroll?
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second, Chair, Mr. Chair.
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CHAIR HOKAMA: I have a motion by Mr. Carroll, seconded by Mr. Victorino, and again, for the
record, the Committee is able to entertain this motion by Hawaii Revised Statutes,
Section 92-5(a)(4), which allows us to consult with legal counsel on questions and issues
pertaining to the powers, duties, privileges, immunities, and liabilities of the County, the
Council, and this Committee. Any discussion? If not, all in favor of the motion please say
"aye"
COUNCIL MEMBERS: "Aye".
CHAIR HOKAMA: Opposed, say no? Motion carries with six Members present, Mr. Carroll,
Mr. Couch, Mr. Mateo, Mr. Victorino, Mr. White, and the Chair voting in the affirmative.
Ms. Baisa, Ms. Cochran, and Mr. Pontanilla are excused.

VOTE:

AYES:

Chair Hokama, Vice-Chair Carroll, and Councilmembers
Couch, Mateo, Victorino, and White.

NOES:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmembers Baisa, Cochran, and Pontanilla.

ABSENT: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
MOTION CARRIED
ACTION: APPROVE; RECESS open meeting and CONVENE executive meeting.
ITEM NO. 1(10): LITIGATION MATTERS (SETTLEMENT AUTHORIZATION: STACEY POUNDER
V. COUNTY OF MAUI, ET AL.; CIVIL NO. 09-1-0202(1)) (C.C. No. 11-30)

CHAIR HOKAMA: But before I recess the open meeting, Members, I'm gonna bring up POL-1(10).
POL-1(10) is under Litigation Matters. Specifically, this is a...regarding STACEY POUNDER
V. COUNTY OF MAUI, ET AL.; CIVIL NO. 09-1-0202(1). This Committee is in receipt of
correspondence dated April 4, 2011, from Department of Corporation Counsel, requesting a
consideration of a proposed resolution entitled, "AUTHORIZING THE SETTLEMENT OF
STACEY POUNDER V. COUNTY OF MAUI, ET AL., CIVIL NO. 09-1-0202(1)". Today
joining us, who's gonna be representing Corporation Counsel, is it you, Mr. Teshima?
MR. ANDERSON-TESHIMA: Yes.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, Mr. Teshima will give the Committee's comments.
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MR. ANDERSON-TESHIMA: Thank you, Chairperson Hokama, Honorable Council Members. As this
case is in active litigation, I can discuss some of it now in open session. However, an executive
session will be necessary if we want to discuss this case in detail. The basic facts of this case are
as follows: plaintiff Stacey Pounder is a 46-year old sixth grade teacher at Lokelani Intermediate
School. Plaintiff lives in Haiku with her two young children. On the afternoon of September 12,
2008, the plaintiff and her friend decided to walk around Eddie Tam Memorial Center in
Makawao, while they waited for their sons' soccer practice to finish. A few minutes into their
walk, plaintiff came upon a water meter junction box. This meter box is a large concrete box
designed to protect the water meter housed inside. The meter box is mostly underground and has
six large metal plate covers on the top of it. This is located on the Eddie Tam property in a
grassy area near a sign and close to Makawao Avenue. The meter box is not located on a
pedestrian sidewalk and is in an area which is difficult to get to due to a steep hill. The
plaintiff's friend who was walking ahead of plaintiff walked around the meter box. The plaintiff
chose to walk on and over the meter box. She alleged that as she walked over the meter box, the
metal plate covers tilted inward causing her to fall into the meter box. Plaintiff alleged that the
metal plate covers tilted inwards because they were not held in place by hold-down anchor bolts.
As a result of her fall, she sustained physical injuries. Trial for this case is set for May 23, 2011.
At this time, any further discussion as far as the County's liabilities will require an executive
session.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you very much. Questions, gentlemen, for Corporation Counsel?
You have-COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Executive session.
CHAIR HOKAMA: --heard their request for executive session on this matter. Okay. If there's no
further discussion, the Chair will be asking for a motion for executive session on POL-1(10),
which is consideration of SETTLEMENT AUTHORIZATION REGARDING
STACEY POUNDER V. COUNTY OF MAUL ET AL.; CIVIL NO. 09-1-0202(1). And,
Mr. Carroll?
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Mr. Chair, I second the motion.
CHAIR HOKAMA: We have a motion by Mr. Carroll, seconded by Mr. Victorino, regarding executive
session, and once more for the record, we are empowered to do so under Hawaii Revised
Statutes, Section 92-5(a)(4). Are there any further discussion? Having none, all in favor of the
motion please say "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: "Aye".
CHAIR HOKAMA: Opposed, say no? Motion is carried.
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VOTE:

AYES:

Chair Hokama, Vice-Chair Carroll, and Councilmembers
Couch, Mateo, Victorino, and White.

NOES:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmembers Baisa, Cochran, and Pontanilla.

ABSENT: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
MOTION CARRIED
ACTION: APPROVE; RECESS open meeting and CONVENE executive meeting.
ITEM NO. 1(2): LITIGATION MATTERS (SETTLEMENT AUTHORIZATION: MICHAEL
MAGLIATO, INDIVIDUALLY AND AS SPECIAL ADMINISTRATOR OF THE ESTATE OF
KEONE ANTHONY MAGLIATO V. FORREST TANIGUCHI, ET AL.; CIVIL
NO. 09-1-0043(3)) (C.C. No. 11-30)

CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. We'll take up one more item in open session before we recess this portion to
enter into executive session. I now refer you to POL-1(2), also under the heading of
LITIGATION MATTERS. This is a consideration regarding MICHAEL MAGLIATO,
INDIVIDUALLY AND AS SPECIAL ADMINISTRATOR OF THE ESTATE OF KEONE
ANTHONY MAGLIATO V. FORREST TANIGUCHI, ET AL.; CIVIL NO. 09-1-0043(3). You
are in receipt, Members, of a correspondence dated April 4, 2011, from the Department of
Corporation Counsel, which has also attached a proposed resolution for your consideration this
afternoon. This time, I believe Ms. Lutey shall represent Corporation Counsel with comments to
the Committee.
MS. LUTEY: Thank you, good afternoon, good evening.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Good evening.
MS. LUTEY: Present with me is also Jonathan Ortiz, he is our outside counsel in this matter. He has
been asked to be present today by our judge who's handling this case. We've discussed this case
a few times in the past, so I'll just make the facts short. This is an accident that occurred on
October 27, 2008. It involves an accident between a motorcyclist named Keone Magliato and a
vehicle operated by Forrest Taniguchi at the intersection of Kauhikoa and Kauhikoalani Place in
Haiku. At the time of his accident, Mr. Magliato was 17 years old, he died as a result of injuries
he sustained in that collision. We are in active litigation, and I am here today actually to present
a counteroffer made by the plaintiffs in this matter. So I am asking for executive session to have
an opportunity to discuss that.
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CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you very much. Is there any questions or, for Corporation Counsel
at this time, or as it regards to executive session? The Chair, as previously before, is excusing
Mr. Carroll, because of his situation regarding this specific litigation matter, and to be so in being
consistent, Mr. Carroll shall be excused from participation in this POL-1(2) as well as any
considerations of executive sessions. Okay, did I ask for a motion on this already?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Not yet.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I thought we did.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: He never asked.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, go ahead.
CHAIR HOKAMA: And the Chair is recommending executive session that is empowered to this
Committee under Hawaii Revised Statutes, Section 92-5(a)(4).
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So moved, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. I have a motion made by Mr. Victorino-COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Second.
CHAIR HOKAMA: --seconded by Mr. Couch. Is there any further discussion? If not, all in favor of
the motion, please say "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: "Aye."
CHAIR HOKAMA: Opposed, say no? Motion is carried with five "ayes"; four [sic] excused,
Mr. Carroll, Ms. Baisa, Ms. Cochran, and Mr. Pontanilla. Okay, all other Members voting in the
affirmative.

VOTE:

AYES:

Chair Hokama, and Councilmembers Couch, Mateo,
Victorino, and White.

NOES:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmembers Baisa, Cochran, and Pontanilla.

ABSENT: None.
ABSTAIN: Vice-Chair Carroll.
MOTION CARRIED
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ACTION: APPROVE; RECESS open meeting and CONVENE executive meeting.
CHAIR HOKAMA: We are gonna recess open session, Members, and we are gonna enter into
executive session regarding the three litigations that is before us and remaining on the agenda.
Open session is now in recess. . . . (gavel).. .

RECESS: 4:45 p.m.
RECONVENE: 7:49 p.m.
CHAIR HOKAMA: . . .(gavel). . . The Policy Committee shall return to open session. This is the
Committee's meeting of April 15, 2011. Members, we have three remaining items of the day's
agenda to dispose of.

ITEM NO 1(8): LITIGATION MATTERS

(SETTLEMENT AUTHORIZATION: CHERYL CABEBE,
ET AL. V. NEW SAND HILLS, LLC, ET AL.; CIVIL NO. 09-1-0245(1); KAREN GOO, ET
AL. V. MAYOR CHARMAINE TAVARES, ET AL.; APPEAL OF CIVIL NO. 07-1-0258(1),
PENDING BEFORE THE INTERMEDIATE COURT OF APPEALS AS NO. 30142)
(C.C. No. 11-30)

CHAIR HOKAMA: Under Policy item, you know what, since, we just take it in order, it'll be the
easiest. Under your agenda on POL-1(8), LITIGATION MATTERS (SETTLEMENT
AUTHORIZATION: CHERYL CABEBE, ET AL. V. NEW SAND HILLS, LLC, ET AL.;
CIVIL NO. 09-1-0245(1); KAREN GOO, ET AL. V. MAYOR CHARMAINE TAVARES, ET
AL.. APPEAL OF CIVIL NO. 07-1-0258(1), PENDING BEFORE THE INTERMEDIATE
COURT OF APPEALS AS NO. 30142). Your Chairman will be asking for a motion authorizing
settlement under the terms and conditions as discussed in executive session as proposed by the
Department of Corporation Counsel. Mr. Carroll?
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Second.
CHAIR HOKAMA: I have a motion made by Mr. Carroll, seconded by Mr. Couch. Is there any further
discussion? Before the Chair asks for the vote, the Chair would just ask that it's, that I would
request from the Committee that we allow Staff to work with Corporation Counsel as need be to
make any nonsubstantive changes or editing regarding the documents. Okay with no objections,
so ordered.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS (excused: GCB, JP, MPV).
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CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Members, you have the motion before you. Any further discussion?
If not, all in favor of the motion, please say "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: "Aye".
CHAIR HOKAMA: Opposed, say no? Motion is carried with six "ayes" and three excused, Ms. Baisa,
Mr. Victorino, and Mr. Pontanilla.
VOTE:

AYES:

Chair Hokama, Vice-Chair Carroll, and Councilmembers
Cochran, Couch, Mateo, and White.

NOES:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmembers Baisa, Pontanilla, and Victorino.

ABSENT: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
MOTION CARRIED
ACTION: Recommending ADOPTION of revised resolution.
ITEM NO. 1(10): LITIGATION MATTERS (SETTLEMENT AUTHORIZATION: STACEY POUNDER
V. COUNTY OF MAUI, ET AL.; CIVIL NO. 09-1-0202(1)) (C.C. No. 11-30)

CHAIR HOKAMA: Regarding POL-1(10), under LITIGATION MATTERS (SETTLEMENT
AUTHORIZATION: STACEY POUNDER V. COUNTY OF MAUI, ET AL.; CIVIL
NO. 09-1-0202(1)), your Chair is recommending a motion to file this item. Mr. Carroll?
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. So moved.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Second.
CHAIR HOKAMA: I have a motion made by Mr. Carroll, and seconded by Mr. Couch, to file
POL-1(10). Any further discussion? If not, all in favor of the motion, please say "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: "Aye".
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CHAIR HOKAMA: Opposed, say no? Motion passes with six "ayes" and three excused, Ms. Baisa,
Mr. Victorino, and Mr. Pontanilla.
VOTE:

AYES:

Chair Hokama, Vice-Chair Carroll, and Councilmembers
Cochran, Couch, Mateo, and White.

NOES:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmembers Baisa, Pontanilla, and Victorino.

ABSENT: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
MOTION CARRIED
ACTION: Recommending FILING of correspondence dated April 4, 2011.
ITEM NO. 1(2): LITIGATION MATTERS (SETTLEMENT AUTHORIZATION: MICHAEL
MAGLIATO, INDIVIDUALLY AND AS SPECIAL ADMINISTRATOR OF THE ESTATE OF
KEONE ANTHONY MAGLIATO V. FORREST TANIGUCHI, ET AL.; CIVIL
NO. 09-1-0043(3)) (C.C. No. 11 30)
-

CHAIR HOKAMA:
Regarding POL-1(2), LITIGATION MATTERS (SETTLEMENT
AUTHORIZATION: MICHAEL MAGLIATO, INDIVIDUALLY AND AS SPECIAL
ADMINISTRATOR OF THE ESTATE OF KEONE ANTHONY MAGLIATO V. FORREST
TANIGUCHI, ET AL.; CIVIL NO. 09-1-0043(3)), it is your Chair's recommendation to...move
forward the settlement proposal under the terms and conditions as discussed in executive session
as proposed by the Department of Corporation Counsel. Mr. Carroll, oh, excuse me, Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Mr. Chair, I move that we accept your recommendation.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Second.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. I have a motion by Mr. Couch, seconded by Mr. Mateo. Prior to the
vote or asking for any further discussion, the Chair will excuse [sic] Mr. Carroll from
participating on this matter. Any further discussion? If not, all in favor of the motion, please say
"aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: "Aye".
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CHAIR HOKAMA: Opposed, say no? Motion passes with five "ayes", and four [sic] excused,
Mr. Carroll, Ms. Baisa, Mr. Victorino, and Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Excused? Abstained.
CHAIR HOKAMA: The Chair has excused [sic] him from voting.
VOTE:

AYES:

Chair Hokama, and Councilmembers Cochran, Couch, Mateo,
and White.

NOES:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmembers Baisa, Pontanilla, and Victorino.

ABSENT: None.
ABSTAIN: Vice-Chair Carroll.
MOTION CARRIED
ACTION: Recommending ADOPTION of resolution.

CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. There being no further business before the Committee this evening, thank
you very much for your presence. This meeting is adjourned. . . . (gavel).. .

ADJOURN: 7:54 p.m.

APPROVED:

G. RIKI HOKAMA, Chair
Policy Committee

pol:min:110415:sjr

Transcribed by: Sandra J. Roman

POLICY COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui
April 15, 2011

CERTIFICATE

I, Sandra J. Roman, hereby certify that the foregoing represents to the best of my ability,
a true and correct transcript of the proceedings. I further certify that I am not in any way
concerned with the cause.
DATED this 9th day of May 2011, in Wailuku, Hawaii.
t
SANDRA J. ROMAN

